In 1840 the land was divided and given to John B. Henry's sons. His youngest son, John, inherited this 100 acres. John had no children and left his land to his widow, Caroline, who sold it to John and Jacob Stouck in 1901. John died in 1956 and bequeathed the house and property to his son, Henry. Kate (Mrs John Stouck) died in June 1958. She was a valued member of the Beamsville Women's Institute for a number of years.

In 1908 5 acres of the original farm was sold to Mr. & Mrs W. Lambert
1927 11 " " " " " " " son, Carson Stouck
1930 15 " " " " " " a neighbour
1936 23 " " " " " " another neighbour
1956 18 " " " " (south of #8 Highway)
to Mr.&Mrs. J.D.McKenzie

This farm is at R. R. #1, Beamsville; Lot 7, concession 4.

The above information, along with the pictures of the buildings, was given by Mr. & Mrs. Henry Stouck, the present owners; in 1960.



John Stouck in front of the new barn. November 1948 Northeast side of house in background.



Front of House in the Spring of 1959.